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Aeukwoia 07.03.2014

Npocg: DAa ta péAn
Ano: Tuipa Yrnpeowwv kal Epnopiou
Oépa: Mpoodopic nou npoknplocovtan oto Katdap

Kupieg kat KGpuoy,

Jag mAnpodopolue OTL KATOMV OXETKNAG cuvewonong pe tnv MNpeoPeia poag oto Katdp
avadopikd pe TG Siddopeg npocdopég MOU MPOKNPUCOOVTAL, GUE QAMOCTEAAETON GUVNMEVT
Kat@Aoyog pe TIG LoTooeAibeG GAwv Twv Yrmoupyeiwv tou Katdp kaBwg kot GAAWV KpaTikwv
ETALPELDY, OPYOVIOHWY Kat Bpupdtwv mou ouviiBwg avadépovral otnv mAnpoddpnon mou
AapBavel n NpeoBeia yia okonolg npoohopwv.

Ztic Lotooeideg auTég oL evbladepdpevol Oa pnopolv va Bpouv OAEC TIG ASHTONEPELEC OF oXéon
ME TNV MPOKAPUEN TwV ipocdopuiv.

Ynapxet emiong n 1otooeAidba Qatar Tenders, tyv onoia pnopeite va Bpeite oto link
http://www.qatartenders.com

Na npéofacn OpwG og auth TNV LWOTOoEAISA, N onoia meptéxel GAeg TG KaTnyopieg mpokRpuEnce
TpooGopwy, MPENEL KATOLOG va eyypadel Le TO OXETIKO Sikaiwpa eyypadic va avépyetal ota 750
boAdpLa eTnoiwC.

Népav Twv o navw Ba cuvexiocovpe va oag anoatéAoupe kdbe minpoddpnon mouv $Bavel
avadopikd Le mpoadopég yia tnv kaAutepn afonoinon Touc.

Xpiotoc Netoibne
AlgvBuvtii¢ Yrnpeowwv kau Epnopiou

Aewp. MpiBa Aryevr) 38 & AsAnyiwpyn 3,
T.©. 21455,1509 Acukwoia, Kinpoc,
TnA.+357-22889890, ®ak +357- 22667593,
Email: annac@ccci.org.cy



LIST OF WEBSITES

Ministry of Interior...www.moi.gov.q

Ministry of Foreign Affairs..www.mofa.gov.qa

Ministry of Energy and Industry..www.mei.gov.qa

Ministry of Awgaf and Islamic Affairs...www.islam.gov.qa
Ministry of Finance...www.mof.gov.qa

Ministry of Justice..www.moj.gov.ga

Ministry of Education and Higher Education ..www.moe.edu.qa
Ministry of Municipality and Urban planning...www.baladiya.gov.qa
Ministry of Public Health... www.sch.gov.qa

Ministry of Culture, Arts and Heritage...www.moc.gov.qa
Ministry of Business and Trade..www.mec.gov.qa

Ministry of Enviroment...www.moe.gov.ga

Ministry of Labor and Social Affairs...molsa.gov.qa

Ministry of Youth and Sport...www.moys.gov.qa

Ministry of Administrative Development..www.mad.gov.qa

Ministry of Communication and Information Technology... www.ictqatar.qa

Ministry of Statistics and Development planning...www.mdps.gov.qa
Ministry of Transport...www.mot.gov.ga

Public Works Authority (Ashgall}...www.ashgal.gov.ga
Kahrama...www.km.com.qa

Qatar Petroleum...www.qp.com.ga

Qatar Gas...www.qatargas.com

Aspire Zone..www.aspirezone.com

RasGas...www.rasgas.com



LIST OF WEBSITES

Supreme Education Council..www.sec.gov.ga

Qatar Foundation...www.qgf.org.ga

Qatar Museums Authority...www.gma.com.ga

Qatar Fuel Additives Company {QAFAQ)...www.qafac.com.qa
Aljazeera Media Net Work...www .aljazeera.com

Tenders & Auctions...www.ctc.gov.qa

Qatar Stars League-Tenders...www.dgmarket.com

Qatar Petrochemical Company...www.qapco.com
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STC/031/13-14

Pwa/
GTC/085/13-14

LT14102000

5T14100600

GT14101700

ST14MT0010

ST14MTOO1

LT14102100

GTi4102700

STH4MTOO12

GT14101100

STt4MT0190

ST14MTO014

ST14MT0018

GT14101600

ST14MTO00Y

GTC-616/2013

LTC 786/2014

LIC 751/2013

LTC 77872014

LTC 785/2014

LTC 796/2014

PWA/
GVC/086/13-14

CURRTEIISIVNE R b S (VTP AT RIVS RV FL N TVY v

14/C/G801

Sewer rapair, replacement and
rehabilitation framework AA/DOM/13-
14/M/1591-4.07/G

Provision of vessel iraffic service (VTS}
training

Replacement & jointing of cables at
substation-1, NGL-3, GAS operaficns,
Mesaleed

Maint. support services for compressors
in Dukhan Gas Cps and QP refinery
Mesaieec

Sale and removal of control valves,
impeller, cam cluteh and spider bearings

Sale and removal of electrical cables,
confrol panel, distribution board, skids
& trolley.

Epic for refurbishment and ravovation
works at various clubs within Dukhan

Turn arcund imaintenance works at
Khauff stations, point-N & Point-U in
Dukhan FLD -~

Sale and removal of ice maker machine,
turnitures, kitghen items eic

Call-off for purchase, M&S for pvisim
software

Portabfe explosion proot air conditioners
& spot coolers

Sale and removal of rubber marine
hoses wiflanges, Davit/winches for lite
boats, starter units complete & local
control panel

Suppiy of CS/55 Ball valves (various
sizesiclass, QTY-96 pes)

Maintenance of lighting istallations on
cali-off basis in Dukhan Figlds

Sale and removal of flow meters, valves,
equipment, fax machines, card printers
& spares etc

Invitation for prequalification of
domestic and bulk smarl water meters

Supply of plotters

Twa(2) years call-off contract tor
providintg customers assistants
{cashiers) at Kahramaa tankers filling
statlons

Supnly of spa series protection relays

Supply of butter solution, sensar,
dissolved oxygen probe, turbity meter
instrument, PH electrode sensor,
elect-rolyte solution bottle & Gateway
converfer

Consultancy for electricity distribution
networks pianning

Maintenance Supply and installation of
street names and directional signage
throughout Qatar, Contract-1 AA-RA3-
14/0M/043C1/G

PELETITRNFY) LPTL SRPNEIVIVE

QR

2250000 R 3,000

QR 43,000 N/A

QR 15,000 QR 200

QR 500,000 QR500
OR 2,000 Free
QR 2,000 Free

QR 125,000  OR 200

QR 250,000 UR 500

QR 2,000 Free
QR 323,750 QR 500

QR 12,000 anr109

QR 2,000 Free

QR40,000 QR100

QR 500,000 QR 500

QR 2,000 Free

N/A 1000

QR 15000 QR 500

QR150,000 QR S00

QR 35,000 0R 500

QR 15,000 QR 500

(R 200,000 QR 1,000

(R 350,000 QR 1,500

PRETFSYI ]

25/03/2014

16/03/2014

17/03/2014

9/3/2014

17/03/2014
£12:Q0hrs)

17/03/2014
{12:00hrs)

16/03/2014

23/03/2014

17/03/2014
{12:00hrs)

2/3/2014

03/03/2014
{12:00hrs)

17/03/2014
{12:00hrs)

12/03/2014
{12:00hrs)

21312014

17/03/2014
(12:00hrs)

20/03/2014
Time: before
12 foon

16/03/2014
Mot later
than
11:00am

By noon of
13/04/2014

16/03/2014
Not later
than

~ 11:00am

09/03/2014
Not later
than
11:00am

-30/03/2014

net later
than
11:00am

11/3/2014
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GTC/087/13-14

AF/M/
AL3065/14

AF/CIAFS43313

AF/CIAFH434113

thruughnut Qatar. contract 2 AA-RA3-
14/0M/044/01/G

Maintenance of running track at warm
up area in Aspire Zona

Aspire Zone EMC enterprise sterage
upgrade

Aspire Zone Foundation Network &
security upgradation prujeci

ARIC/ " Inyegtigation and. rggal g;m a0t i

AFAASMQRHM

AF/C/AL5446/14

AF/M/
ALID5BRZ/13

GTC 592/2013

L¥C-
738/2013

GTC/ 580/2013

PWA/
5TC/D44/13-14

PWA/
STC/045/13-14

PWAS
GTC/081/13-14

PWA/
GTC/082/13-14

PWA/
GTC/083/13-14

PWA/
GTC/084/13-14

GT141010200

“claddifigs at Aspire ports haIT and
Aspire Sports Academy

Desigu, fabrication, supply, delivery and

of play Nos. 10,11 & 12 in Aspire Zone

Maintenance, refiliing and provision of

relevani services of the fire extingushers

for Aspire Logistics at Aspire Zone

Call-off contract for energy afficiency
and water etficiency retrolift CN
department tenders for T Call-off

* contraci services ta supply & delivery

mmaterials at site of dertmined nurmber
of mosques and schools inside
Qatar, together with required dasfgnl
engineering work, instaltation and
modiflation (adjustment/replacement/
. »,rapalr)mm all required agcessorie
for the balow retrofiis a5 applicahl ;
as follows:- Qifferent types of water
efficient faucets-Vater eificiant
aerators- external and inferna! lighting
bulbs -programmable thermostats in
applicable facilities ~occupancy sensors
-photo sensors

Routine maintanance & third party
certification of overhead cranes at
various water pumping stations

Consultancy services for DMA motorized
valves & seada integration-Package (1}
Preliminary and detailed design for 227
oplimized water managemant DMAs,
full construction and commissiening of
one pifot area {13 DMAs) preparation
of tender documents for construction,
construction supervision of the
construction contract and 6 months
operation & training for KM staff

Moter control centers-phase 2
(upgrading) AA/OOM/13-14/MM1581-
1.06/§

Construction of Doha and Rayyan
sewerage scheme-5Sewe Extension and
House connection at Muaither Area (0B

REF: B1203} IA-D/HCA2-13/C/063/S

Operation and maintenance of Ara
tunnel monitoring system and other
traitic contraol measures in Greater

Doha AA-RI13-14/0M/039/C1/G

Riw irt South of Greater Doha Zone 90 to
95 Phase-3 [A-R/13-14/0/052/G

Access road to Al Karaana PTP [Af13-
14/0/853/6G

Maintenance and improvement works in
expressways AA-R/13-14/0M/050/C1/G

Prov. of operation and maint services for
twao incinerators & accessaries in Halul

UR 350,000

QR 18,000

QR 40,000

QA 240,600

M

QRZ0,000

installatlon of fence barriers avound filed QR 20,000

QR 7,000

QR 200,000

aR
1,000,000

QR 50,000

QR 20,000

QR 250,000

OR
1,700,000

aR
1,200,000

QR
2,100,000

0/ 175,000

QR1,500  11/3/2014
QR3MO  16/03/2014
OR300 2/3/2014

QR1000 27372014
i‘ B LA POrY L)
dr 300 "™ 2/a/5074
QR300  2/3/2014
QR200 20372014

QR 3,000 16/02/2014

23/02/2014
Not later
OR1000  yon 1100
A
06/03/2014
Not Later
QR4000 o 11:00
am
QRSO0 3/3/2014
GR500  24/02/2014

QR1,000  25/02/2014

QR3,000  25/02/2014

QR2,500  25/02/2014

QR3,000  4/3/2014

NIA 2/3/2014



